AGENDA
Regular Council meeting to be held
Tuesday October 16", 2018 at 7:00 p.m.
Maple Room, 250 Clark Street

The Municipality of

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

3. DISCLOSURE OF MONETARY INTEREST AND GENERAL NATURE THEREQF
=220 ” A8 U RNERAL NATURE THEREOF

4. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

5. PRESENTATIONS

6. ADOPTION OF MINUTES
6.1 Regular Council meeting minutes of October 2,2018

7. MINUTES AND REPORTS FROM COMMITTEES OF COUNCIL
7.1 Beerfest Committee minutes of September 19, 2018

8. MINUTES AND REPORTS FROM APPOINTED BOARDS
8.1 Library Board minutes of June 25%, 2018
8.2 Town of Parry Sound EMS Advisory Committee October 10, 2018

9. STAFF REPORTS

10. BY-LAWS
10.1 2018-46 Zoning By-Law Amendment — 1033930 Ontario Inc.
10.2 2018- 47 Smoking
10.3 2018-48 Sale of Land — Fairview [ndustrial

11. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

11.1 CGV Development — Housing Project

12. NEW BUSINESS
12.1 Pink In the Rink Sponsorship

13. ADDENDUM

14. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

15. NOTICE OF SCHEDULE. OF COUNCIL AND BOARD MEETINGS
16.1 November 2018 Schedule of Events

16. PUBLIC QUESTIONS

17. CLOSED SESSION

18. MOTION TO ADJOURN




The Municipality of

Powaszan

Regular Council Meeting
Tuesday, October 2, 2018, at 7:00 pm
Council Chambers — Maple Room @ 250 Clark

Present: Peter Mclsaac, Mayor
Dave Britton, Councillor
Ted Weiler, Deputy Mayor
Roger Glabb, Councillor
Markus Wand, Councillor
Absent:

Staff: Lesley Marshall, Deputy Clerk — Recording Secretary
Presentations: Kayla Coughlin & Nick Scarlett - Road Allowance Access
Disclosure of Monetary Interest and General Nature Thereof:

Peter Mclsaac

5.1 Employer-related questions relative to property access
10.1 Is a by-law that requires review and approval from my employer

2018-442

2018-443

2018-444

2018-445

2018-446

2018-447

Moved by: M. Wand Seconded by: D. Britton
That the agenda of the Council meeting of October 2, 2018, be approved with the
following additions:

174  Proposed disposition of land-Section 239(2)c) of the Municipal Act and under
6(1)(c) of the Procedural Bylaw-a proposed or pending acquisition or disposition of
land for municipal or board purposes.

17.5  Proposed disposition of land-Section 239(2)(c} of the Municipal Act and under
6(1)(c) of the Procedural Bylaw-a proposed or pending acquisition or disposition of
land for municipal or board purposes.

Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: M. Wand
That the minutes of the regular Council meeting of September 18, 2018, be adopted.

Moved by: M. Wand Seconded by: D. Britton
That the minutes dated September 19, 2018 from the Powassan Maple Syrup Festival
Planning Committee, be received.

Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: M. Wand
That the minutes dated September 12, 2018 from the Trout Creek Community Centre
Board, be received.

Moved by: M. Wand Seconded by: D. Britton
That the Emergency Mangement Committee minutes from the tabletop excercise dated
September 20, 2018, be received.

Carried

Carried

Carried

Carried

Carried

That By-law 2018-46, being a By-law to amend By-law 2003-18)/btaffended, \the

Moved by: D. Briiton Seconded by: M. Wa{*
Zoning By-law for the Municipality of Powassan, with respect ¢ faridsilegilly jdescribed

Ot (%

/|

as Parts 5 and 8, Plan 42R-121 52 and located in Part Lot 18, Concessmn*%% fitithie
ll_]i\

N




2018-448

2018-449

2018-450

2018-451

2018-452

2018-453

2018-454

Municipality of Powassan, in the District of Parry Sound,
READ a FIRST and SECOND time on the 2™ day of October, 2018,

To be READ a THIRD and FINAL time and passed as such in open Council
on the 16™ day of October, 2018.

Moved by: M. Wand Seconded by: D. Britton
That the QEMS Audit Report dated July 24, 2018 for the Powassan Drinking Water
System, be received

Recorded Vote: Requested by Councillor Weiler

Councillor Ted Weiler Yea
Councill Markus Wand Yea
Councillor Roger Glabb Yea
Councill Dave Britton Yea
Mayor Peter Mclssac Yea
Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: M. Wand

That the email detailing additional work required subsequent to the 10 year well

inspection be received; and further, that all noted work be approved and completed
without delay. '

Recorded Vote: Requested by Councillor Glabb

Councillor Roger Glabb Yea
Councill Markus Wand Yea
Councillor Ted Weiler Yea
Councill Dave Brition Yea
Mayor Peter Mclssac Yea
Moved by: M.Wand Seconded by: D. britton

That the correspondence dated September 24, 2018 from the QPP regarding the 2019
Municipal Policing Annual Billing Statement, be received.

Moved by: R. Glabb Seconded by: T. Weiler
That Barad Price and Scott Toebes be appointed Acting Foreman for the Public Works
Department on a rotating schedule until such time as a full-time position is permanently
filled, retroactive to September 24, 2018.

Moved by: T. Weiler Seconded by: R. Glabb
That the correspondence dated August 29, 2018 from the Ministry of Community
Safety and Correctional Services regarding compliance with the Emergency
Management and Civil Protection Act (EMCPA) for 2017, be received.

Moved by: R. Glabb Seconded by: T. Weiler
That the accounts payable listing reports dated September 21, 27 & 28, 2018, in the
total amount of $414,930.04, be approved for payment.

Moved by: T. Weiler Seconded by: R. Glabb
That Council now adjourns to closed session at 7:50pm to discuss:

Carried

Carried

Carried

Carried

Carried

Carried

Carried

Carried




2018-455

2018-456

17.1

17.2

17.3

17.4

17.5

Proposed disposition of land-Section 239(2)(c) of the Municipal Act and under
6(1)(c) of the Procedural Bylaw-a proposed or pending acquisition or disposition
of land for municipal or board purposes.

[dentifiable Persons-Section 239(2)(b) of the Municipal Act and under 6(1)(b)
of the Procedural Bylaw-matters regarding an identifiable individual, including
municipal or board employees.

Identifiable Persons-Section 239(2)(b) of the Municipal Act and under 6(1)(b)
of the Procedural Bylaw-matters regarding an identifiable individual, including
municipal or board employees.

Proposed disposition of land-Section 23%(2)(c} of the Municipal Act and under
6{1)(c) of the Procedural Bylaw-a proposed or pending acquisition or disposition of
land for municipal or board purposes.

Proposed disposition of land-Section 239(2)(c) of the Municipal Act and under
6(1)(c) of the Procedural Bylaw-a proposed or pending acquisition or disposition of
land for municipal or board purposes.

Moved by: R. Glabb Seconded by: T, Weiler

That Council now reconvenes to regular session at 8:20pm.

Moved by: T. Weiler Seconded by: R. Glabb

That Council now adjourns at 8:20pm.

Mayor

CAO-Clerk-Treasurer

‘ Carried

Carried

Carried




Powasean

Beerfest Committee Minutes September 19, 2018

1. Callto Order @ 7:18 PM by Mike Heasman

2. RoleCall;
Attendees: Michelle Heasman, Mallory Slingerland, Kelsey Ellis, Kim Lindsay
Staff: Mike Heasman Recreation and Facilities Manager

3. Election of Chairperson

Michelle Heasman was appointed as Chairperson. She chaired the meeting from this point
forward.

4. Adoption of Agenda
Moved by: M. Slingerland Seconded by: K. Lindsay -
That the agenda be accepted as presented.

5. Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest
None

6. Correspondence
None

7. New Business
a) Appointment of Secretary
» K Lindsay appointed as Secretary

b} Confirmation of Date/Time/Price

¢ The Beerfest will be held on June 15, 2019; running 1 pm to 8 pm and
tickets will be $25 in advance, $30 at the door

¢) Review of Previous Beerfest
e Some vendors not suited for the event, try and get more beer vendors
* Food vendors well received, stick with three for next Beerfest
» Security already booked
s Change to beer mugs. Glass or plastic to be determined based on
pricing. No swag bags, just mug and tickets given to attendees.
¢ 4 ounce drinks only, extra drinks will be $2 for 4 ounces
e Add a games area —K. Ellis and K. Lindsay looking into getting the games

from local suppliers

* C(Create a Facebook Page as wellas a v%q%gilj%%igmwill be available for

purchase online.
AGENDA 7.
TTER 4




d} Promotional Dates/Deadlines
* Do a Christmas and a Father's Day Promotion.

* Any tickets won through promotions are to be picked up at the door on
the day of the event.

Next Meeting: October 17, 2018, venue and time to be determined,

Meeting adjourned at 8:10 PM




Powassan
e o e

Library Board Minutes
June 25,2018 at 6 pm

In attendance: Wendy Billingsley, Bob Elliott, Debbie Piper, Tina Martin, Chris Jull,
Linda Motrin, Gloria Brown, Marie Rosset

Absent: Markus Wand

1. a) Apprbval of agenda
Motion # 2018-042 Elliott-Jull: That the agenda for the June 25, 2018 meeting be
adopted as amended with 2b) changed to Objective to Review 1.3 and 3.1

b) Disclosure of pecuniary interest
None.

¢) Approval of minutes for May 29, 2018 meeting.

Motion # 2018-43 Jull-Elliott: That the Minutes for the May 29, 2018 meeting be
adopted as presented.

2. . Business Arising

a. Renovation Update
- The Open House Event was held on June 8, 2018. Micheline Bédard, Anthony Rota
executive assistant, MPP Vic Fedeli, and the three Mayors, Leo Jobin, Peter McIsaac,
and Tom Piper were in attendance. A total of approximately 40 people attended,
including Board Members and 2 Council members from Powassan.
- Anupdated list of Additional Tasks was presented. Half of the items have been

completed and are being addressed. Still to be completed is replacing the exterior front

door. An application to the new Enabling Accessibility Grant will be stbmitted to
cover 70% of the cost,

b. 2018-2022 Strategic Plan

- Objective 1.3 Greening of the Library and 3.1 Maintaining and expanding outreach
services to the public were reviewed.

3. Correspondence
None to report é%% @é&a}?}/
. N [ :?; .
. VED
P, .




Committee Reports
b) Property Committee Report

- The PC met on June 14,2018 and went over the List of Additional Tasks as mentioned
in 2a.

- Anapplication for the FEF TD Environment Grant will be submitted to cover the cost
of landscaping the backyard.

c) Fundraising Committee Report

- Golf Tournament Plans are progressing. So far 6 teams (24 individuals) have signed up
to play and 8 hole sponsorships have been secured.

- Reminder — the Fall Live Auction is scheduled for October 27 and will occur at the
Legion.

d) Policy Committee Report

SERV-04 ~ Unattended Children Policy was presented to the Board, It was modified to
be more explicit and comprehensive, |

Motion # 2018-044 Morrin-Jull: That SERV-04 Unattended Children Policy be accepted as
presented.

d) Friends of the Library Report

The Friends chose a new chair, Connie Sturge, at their last meeting. Gloria Brown
Teniains treasurer,

Financial Report
The financial reports for May 2018 were presented.

Motion # 2018-45 Martin-Morrin: That the Financial Report for May 2018 be adopted
a8 piinted. ‘

Library Report |

The Libraty report for May 2018 were presented.

Motion # 2018-46 Elliott-Jull: That the Library Report for May 2018 be adopted as
printed.

New Business

a) Upcoming Events
- TD Summer program starts on July 3
- Town Wide Scavenger hunt i scheduled for June 30

b) Board Members Future Plans
- So far Wendy Billingsley is planning to retire from the Board at the end of October or

Novetber of 2018 and Linda Morrin at the end of 2018




- All other present members stated their intention of remaining on the Board. This

inciudes Bob Elliott, Gloria Brown, Tina Martin, Chris Jull, and Debbie Piper. Markus
Wand was not present.

Chisholm: 1
Nipissing: 0
Powassan: 4, maybe 5

8. Adjournment
Motion # 2018-47 Jull: That the June 25, 2018 meeting be adjourned at 6:40 pm,

Next Meeting: Monday September 24, 2018 at 6pm

Chairperson: MJ,O (r().éua{ d—ég.:x.zgo dec-f

. Wendy @hﬁ% Chair / (g
Secretary: MM \@\Qgﬁ/

Marie Rosset, CEO




Town of Parry Sound EMS Advisory Committee

Open Minutes

Minutes

Date:

October 10, 2018
Time:

6:50pm
Location:

Parry Sound Fire Hall - 4 Church Street, Parry Sound

Members Present:

Jamie McGarvey-Chairperson, Kim Dixon, Rod Osborne, Barb Marlow, Maurice
Turgeon, Les Blackwell, Tom Lundy

Present:
Dave Thompson, Director of Emergency and Protective Services

Recording:

Sheri Skinner, Administrative Assistant

Guest:

Marvin Rubinstein

Regrets:

COUNGILHITG. Ot 1G] 1%

AGEMDA
7.0




Town of Parry Sound EMS Advisory Committee

Oben Minutes

1.  Agenda

1.1 Additions to Agenda
1.2 Prioritization of Agenda
1.3 Adoption of Agenda
Moved by Tom Lundy
Seconded by Les Blackwell

That the October 10, 2018 Parry Sound District Emergency Medical Services
Committee meeting agenda be approved,

Carried

14  Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest and the General Nature Thereof

2. Minutes and Matters Arising from Minutes
21  Adoption of Minutes
Moved by Maurice Turgeon

Seconded by Barb Marlow

That the Minutes of the June 27, 2018 meeting of the Parry Sound District Emergency
Medical Services Committee be approved as circulated.

Carried
3. Correspondence

4. Deputations

4.1 Presentation by Marvin Rubenstein on - Status Report - RFP for Provision of
Land Ambulance Service (presentation forwarded to file)




Town of Parry Sound EMS Advisory Committee

Open Minutes

Presentation on the progression for the RFP for Land Ambulance Service with a step by
step narrative on the RFP process starting with investigating interested parties, contents
of the RFP, to current state of only one proponent willing to bid. Discussion on the
"Value Added" components of the RFP.

5. Emergency Services Director's Report

Moved by Les Blackwell

Seconded by Tom Lundy

That the Emergency Services Director's Report dated October 10, 2018 be accepted as
submitted.

Carried

6.0 Reports
6.1 EMS Statistical Report - August 2018 (forward to file)
6.2 EMS Night Call Statistics - September 2018 (forward to file)

6.3 EMS Vehicle Inventory - August 2018 (forward to file)
7. Ratification of Matters from Closed Agenda

8. Other Business

8.1 DT R&R EMS Contract Negotiations-AD2018
Moved by Les Blackwell

Seconded by Tom Lundy

Amendment

That upon the recommendation of the EMS Advisory Committee the Coungil of the

Corporation of the Town of Parry Sound direct staff to enter into negotiations in January




Town of Parry Sound EMS Advisory Committee

Open Minutes

of 20192 with the West Parry Sound Heaith Centre (WPSHC) for a 4-year extension to
the Land Ambulance contract, that will address the Value Added aspects of the service

being leveraging of paramedics downtime, Community Paramedicine Initiatives and
limiting Non Urgent Patient Transportation.

And further that staff report back to Council on the progress of negotiations by the
beginning of February 2019 with a recommendation on proceeding with contracted
services or preparing to take the Land Ambulance service in house for direct delivery.

Carried
Resolution as amended
Moved by Maurice Turgeon

Seconded by Rod Osbhorne

That the EMS Advisory Committee recommends Council of the Town of Parry Sound
supports staff report DT R&R EMS Contract Negotiations-AD2018.

Carried
8.2 DT R&R 2019 Land Ambulance Budget-AD2018
8.2.1 DT ATT#1 2019 Land Ambulance Budget-AD2019

Resolution
Moved by Tom Lundy

Seconded by Maurice Turgeon

That the EMS Advisory Committee recommends Council of the Town of Parry Sound
adopt the 2019 Land Ambulance Budget in the amount of $9,734,405.00.

Carried




Town of Parry Sound EMS Advisory Committee

Open Minutes

9. Dispatch Update
10. Business Plans

11. Adjournment 08:24pm
Moved by Kim Dixon

Seconded by Barb Marlow

Carried




THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN

BY-LAW NO. 2018-46
(1033930 Ont. Inc.)

Being a By-law to amend By-law No. 2003-38, as amended, the
Zoning By-law for the Municipality of Powassan, with respect to
lands legally described as Parts 5 and 8, Plan 42R-12152 and located
in Part Lot 18, Concession 12 in the Municipality of Powassan, in the
District of Parry Sound.

WHEREAS the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan is

empowered to pass By-laws to regulate the use of land pursuant to Section 34 of the
Planning Act, 1990;

AND WHEREAS the owner of the subject lands has filed an application with the
Municipality of Powassan to amend By-law No. 2003-38, as amended;

AND WHEREAS the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan
deems it advisable to amend By-Law 2003-38, as amended;

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan
enacts as follows:

1. Schedule ‘A’, to Zoning By-law No. 2003-38 as amended, is further amended
by zoning lands described legally as Paris 5 and 8, Plan 42R-12152, located in
Part Lot 18, Concession 12 in the Municipality of Powassan in the District of
Parry Sound from the Rural (RU) Zone to the Business Park Exception (BP-
1)(H) Zone as shown on Schedule A-1 attached hereto and forming part of
this By-law.

2, And Further, Zoning By-law 2003-38 as amended, is further amended by
adding the following new sub-section after Section 4.10.3:

4.10.3.1 Business Park Exception (BP-1) Zone

Notwithstanding the permitted uses and provisions of the Business
Park (BP) Zone, on lands described legally as Parts 5 and 8, Plan 42R-
12152, located in Part of Lot 18, Concession 12 and zoned BP-1,
permitted uses shall be limited to the following uses operating
singularly or in conjunction with each other:

i) a motor vehicle fuel bar or service station

ii) a convenience store

iii)  restaurants and take out food service, including drive-
throughs

iv) a hotel or motel

M O” )19
.1';&\!: a ]0 E




Lands located in the BP-1 Zone are subject to a Holding (H) provision.
The Hold shall be removed in whole or in part by Council upon
fulfillment of the following: '

a) Issuance of building and land use permit by the Ministry of
Transportation (MTO) which will require the review and approval
by the MTO of a traffic impact study, illumination plan,
stormwater management report and, if required, entry into an
agreement with the MTO; and,

b) Execution of a site plan agreement with the Municipality of

Powassan, which shall include a site plan, a stormwater
management plan, a servicing plan and if required, the posting of
any securities.

3. In all other respects the provisions of By-law 2003-38 shall apply.

4. This By-law shall come into effect upon the date of passage hereof, subject to

the provisions of Section 34 (30) and (31) of the Planning Act (Ontario).
READ A FIRST AND SECOND TIME on the 2nd day of October 2018, and

FURTHER READ A THIRD TIME and passed this 16th day of October 2018.

Mayor

CAQ/Clerk-Treasurer



SCHEDULE 'A-1' TO
ZONING BY-LAW 2018-46
PART OF LOT 18, CONCESSION 12

Geographic Township of Himsworth
Municipality of Powassan
District of Parry Sound

X

Xif

&
PSS
CXNKY
- <£\\\f 2026202020200 % <
— . PO el
o 0050 000000050 %0 N oK)
N %ﬁ%@%@%@%ﬁ%& ¢¢é@%ﬁ%@ﬂ
i K AICIHK IS

iy, ORISR
R 00020 0000 00 %0 0 2050 Y0 20 %0 20 e 2 e te %
RN
R e

e N

Lands to be rezoned from the Rural (RU) Zone
to the Business Park Exception Holding (BP-1) (H) Zone.

This is Schedule 'A-1' to Zoning By-law 2018-46.

Passed this day of

, 2018.

Mayor Clerk




THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN
BY-LAW NO. 2018-47

Being a by-law to regulate smoking of tobacco, tobacco-like product or other plant
materials on lands within the Municipality of Powassan.

Whereas the Municipal Act, 2001, c. 25, s. 8 confers broad authority on the municipality to enable the
municipality to govern its affairs as it considers appropriate and to enhance the mun1c1pa11ty s ability to respond
to municipal issues;

And Whereas the Municipal Act, 8.0. 2001, c. 25, s. 10 provides that single tier municipalities have the
authority to pass by-laws respecting the health, safety and wellbeing of persons;

And Whereas the Municipal Act, S.0. 2001, c. 25, s. 115 provides that without limiting section 10, a
municipality may prohibit or regulate the smoking of tobacco in public places and provide for the definition of a
“public place” for the purpose of the by-law;

And Whereas the Municipal Act, S.0. 2001, ¢. 25, s. 128 provides that a local municipality may prohibit and
regulate with respect to public nuisances, including matters that, in the opinion of council, are or could become
or cause public nuisances;

And Whereas it has been determined that smoking tobacco or tobacco-like products is a health hazard because
of the creation of second-hand smoke, which has adverse effects of health on the inhabitants residing in or
visiting the Municipality of Powassan;

And Whereas it is desirable for the health, safety and well-being of the inhabitants of the Municipality of
Powassan to prohibit the use of water pipes in enclosed public places and enclosed workplaces in the
Municipality of Powassan fo protect persons from conditions hazardous to health pursuant to the provisions of
this by-law

BE IT THEREFORE ENACTED by the Municipal Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan
as follows:

1. Schedule A attached hereto forming this By-Law be adopted.
2. That Bylaw 2001-24 be rescinded
3. That this By-law comes into effect upon adoption

To be READ a FIRST and SECOND time October 16%, 2018
And considered READ a THIRD and FINAL time October 16%, 2018 for the wellbeing of the Municipality.

Mayor

0 1] 1€

|news | 102

CAO -Clerk-Treasurer




Schedule A
Part I
Definitions

1. In this by-law:

“Cannabis Act” means Bill C-45, An Act respecting cannabis and to amend the Controlled Drugs and
Substances Act, the Criminal Code and other Acts, 1st Sess, 42nd Pari, 2017

“Council” means the Council of the Municipality;

“Municipality” means the Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan;
“Municipal Facility” means any building, structure or premise to which the
Municipality holds right of ownership to, and includes a building, structure or
premise which is leased by the Municipality;

“Employee” means a person who performs any work for or supplies any services

to an employer, or a person who receives any instruction or training in the activity
business, work, trade, occupation or profession of an employer;

“Employer” includes an owner, operator, proprietor, manager, superintendent,
overseer, receiver or trustee of an activity, business, work, trade, occupation,
profession, project or undertaking who has control or direction of, or is directly or
indirectly responsible for, the employment of a person in it;

“Enclosed Public Place™ means the inside of any place, building or structure or
vehicle or conveyance or a part of any of them,

(i) that is covered by a roof, and

(ii) to which the public is ordinarily invited or permitted access, either

expressly or by implication, whether or not a fee is charged for entry,
or

“Enclosed Workplace” means the inside of any place, building or structure or

vehicle or conveyance or a part of any of them,

(i) that is covered by a roof,

(ii) that Employees work in or frequent during the course of their employment whether or not they are acting in
the course of their employment at the time, and

(iii) that is not primarily a private dwelling;

“Enforcement Officer” means a police officer or a provincial offences officer as
defined in section 1(1) of the Provincial Offences Act, R.S.0. 1990, ¢. P.33,;

“Highway” includes a common and public highway, street, avenue, parkway, driveway, square, place, bridge,
viaduct or trestle, any part of which is intended for or used by the general public for the passage of vehicles and
includes the area between the lateral property lines thereof;

“Mobile Home” or “Travel Trailer” means a prefabricated structure, built in a factory on a permanently attached
chassis before being iransported to site, and used as permanent residence or for temporary accommodation;




“QOutdoors” means any open space which is outside of a facility, building, structure, premise including any
temporary building, structure or part thereof, whether covered by a roof or not;

"Person” includes an individual or corporation and shall include the plural where the context requires. Wherever

the word “he” or “him” is used, it shall mean and include the feminine or neutral gender wherever the context
SO requires;

“Playground Equipment” means a structure designed for children’s play and shall include but is not limited to a
splash pad;

“Property” means lands which belongs exclusively to the Municipality of Powassan and to which legal rights
apply, but does not include a building,structure or premise which is leased by the Municipality to another party;

"Smoke” or "Smoking" includes the use or carrying of any lighted or heated cigar, cigarette, pipe, Waterpipe, e-
cigarette, or any other equipment used to inhale, exhale, burn or heat any Smoking Product.

“Smoking Product” means tobacco, Cannabis as defined by the Cannabis Act, or a like product whose primary
purpose is to be burned or heated to produce vapours, gases, or smoke, which are inhaled, and shall include but
is not limited to; non-tobacco herbal shish, and other plant material or oils intended for inhalation;

“Sports Field” any field and/or land of natural and/or man-made composition that is used for athletic purposes
to conduct organized or unorganized sporting activities, which includes but is not limited to a baseball field,

soccer pitch, player or spectator bench, ice rink, and lawn bowling field but does not include a golf
course;

“Walkways” means an area of land designated or designed specifically for the passage of pedestrians and shall
include a pathway but shall not include a Highway;

“Waterpipe” means a device in which the \fapours, gases, or smoke of a Smoking Product passes through liquid
prior to being inhaled, and shall include but is not limited to a bong or hookah.

Part I1
General Prohibitions for Public Places
General Prohibition

2. (1) No person shall Smoke, regardless of whether or not a “No Smoking” sign is
posted, in:

a) an Enclosed Public Place;

b) an Enclosed Workplace;

¢) Outdoors on municipal Property, including but not limited to parklands, playgrounds, beaches, boardwalks
and Walkways;

d) Outdoors within a Sports Field;

e) Outdoors on any land containing Playground Equipment, except for privately owned land which contains a
Single Detached Dwelling as defined under the Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan Zoning By-law;
f) Outdoors within nine (9 m) metres of any entrance to a Mun1c1pal Facility;

g) any place where a sign prohibits smoking.




Employer obligations
(2) Every employer shall, with respect to an Enclosed Workplace,

a) ensure compliance with this section;

b) give notice to each employee in an enclosed workplace that Smoking is prohibited in the Enclosed
Workplace;

¢) ensure that no ashtrays, Water pipes, or similar equipment remain in the Enclosed Workplace, other than a
vehicle in which the manufacturer has installed an ashtray; and

d) ensure that a person who refuses to comply with subsection (1) does not remain
in the Enclosed Workplace.

Proprietor obligations
(3) Every proprietor of an Enclosed Public Place shall,

a) ensure compliance with this section with respect to the Enclosed Public Place;

b) give notice to each person in the Enclosed Public Place that Smoking is prohibited in the Enclosed Public
Place;

¢) ensure that no ashtrays, Waterpipes, or similar equipment remain in the Enclosed Workplace, other than a
vehicle in which the manufacturer has instalied an ashtray; and

d) ensure that a person who refuses to comply with subsection (1) does not remain
in the Enclosed Public Place. :

(4) In this section,
“proprietor” means the owner, operator or person in charge.

Part 111

Exemptions
4. (1) Notwithstanding Section 2, such prohibition of Smoking shall not apply to:

(a) a Highway, including a pedestrian sidewalk adjacent to the roadway:

(b) a four (4m) metre radius of the front door of a Mobile Home or Tiavel
Trailer within a Lease Park;

(c) a designated area within an uncovered parking lot of municipal Property;
(d) special events in public parks that have designated smoking areas set
up; and

(e) Camp sites within Munro Park.

(2) The exemption provided under 4(1)(a) does not apply to a public transportation
vehicle or a faxicab.

Part IV
General

Offences

5. (1) Every Person who contravenes any of the provisions of this By-law is guilty of an
offence.




(2) A director or officer of a corporation has a duty to take all reasonable care to
prevent the corporation from contravening this by-law.
Penalty

6. (1) Every Person who is convicted of an offence under any provision of this By-law
shall be liable to a penalty as set out in the Provincial Offences Act, R.S.0. 1990, C.
P. 33, or any successor thereof.

(2) Where a corporation is convicted of an offence under this by-law, the maximum
penalty that may be imposed on the corporation is $100,000.

(3) A person who has the duty imposed by section 5(2) and fails to carry it out is guilty
of an offence and on conviction is liable to a fine of not more than $25,000,
Continuation - repetition - prohibited - by order

7. The court in which the conviction has been entered, and any court of competent
jurisdiction thereafter, may make an order prohibiting the continuation or repetition of
the offence by the person convicted, and such order shall be in addition to any other
penalty imposed on the person convicted.

Enforcement

8. The provisions of this By-law may be enforced by an Enforcement Officer or other
persons deemed to be an agent of Municipality.

Obstruction

9. Every Person who hinders or obstructs, or attempts to hinder or obstruct, an
Enforcement Officer lawfully carrying out the enforcement of this By-law is guilty of
an offence.

Conflicts

10. If a provision of this By-law conflicts with an Act, a regulation or another by-law, the
provision that is the most restrictive on Smoking shall prevail.
Severability

11. If any section or sections of this By-law or parts thereof are found in any court of law
to be ultra vires by the Municipality, such section or sections or parts thereof shall be

deemed to be severed and all other sections or parts of this By-law shall remain in
full force and effect.




THE CORPORATION OF THE
MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN
BY-LAW NO. 2018-48
Being a by-law to authorize the sale

of property in
Fairview Industrial Park

WHEREAS The Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan wishes to develop the Fairview
Industrial Park which is located in Lot 20, Plan 42R-20465 through sales of land to Businesses

that will provide employment to the area;

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan

ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

1. THAT the land described as being Part of Lot 18, Concession 13, Parts 24, 25 and 26,
Plan 42R-20465 recorded and registered in the Land Registry Office for the Land Titles
Division of Parry Sound, Ontario is hereby sold to 2170640 Ontario Limited at a cost of
$3333.33 per acre.

2. THAT signing authority be given to Mayor Peter McIsaac and Clerk-Treasurer Maureen
Lang for all legal documents to complete this transaction.

READ a first, SECOND and THIRD time this 16th day of October, 2018.

MAYOR

CLERK-TREASURER

ﬁg}E\LENgTLMTG. ek 1 '((

AGENDA N
1“‘&5\4# | 10 -5




BLuE Sxy REGION REeALTY INC,
Brokerage*

472 Main Street
Powassan, Ontario POH 120

Business: (7058) 724-1100
Fax: (70b) 724-0964

RE: Opinion of Value: Lot 15 Part]l Big Bend Ave/McRae, Powassan, ON

In accordance with your request for an “Opinion of Value” of the above
described property, divided into 8 lots, I conducted a thorough personal
inspection of the property. I also conducted a careful market comparison of
similar properties in the area that have sold recently. Due consideration was

given to all forces and factors that influence property values in the subject
area.

The purpose of this inspection was to estimate the “market value” of the
subject property as of this date, October 12, 2018. “Market value” is
defined as the highest price, in terms of money, which the property will
bring to a willing seller if exposed for sale in the open market, allowing
reasonable time to find a willing purchaser, buying with the knowledge of all
the uses to which it is adapted and for which it is legally capable of being
used and with “neither party acting under necessity, compulsion or
peculiar and speecial circumstances”.

Based on all the research that I have conducted in this matter and my own
day to day knowledge of the local market, I estimate the market value of the
subject property to be between $18,000 — $20,000 for an unserviced lot, and
between $35,000 and $40,000 for a fully serviced lot.

Yours truly,
CENTURY 21 BLUE SKY REGION REALTY INC. BROKERAGE

ot

Allan Berg,
Sales Representative.

oL HT. OC% lp “ Y/

AGENDA /
TEM # , . { .
“ndependently Cwned and Operaied,

@™ trademarks owned by Century 21 Redl Estate LLC used under Hicense or authorized sub-llcense, @ 2017 Ceniury 21 Canada Limited Parinership,




The Municipality of 250 Clark SL. Tel. (705) 7242813
: G T Y P.0. Box 250 Fax (705) 724-5533
. Owasaan Powassan, ON POH 1Z0 officc@powassan.nel W povassan, el

To: Clerk, Council
From: Public Works Engineer

Re: Housing Project Services

Antoine and I have looked into the cost of extending the current municipal services to the
proposed housing development. Since there is currently a water main running along Big Bend
Ave to our reservolr, there is no need to extend the existing water malin.

As for our sanitary sewer system, we currently have a casing pipe running below the train
tracks at South Street. We will be required to extend our current sanitary sewer an estimated
425 meters. The estimated cost to extend the sanitary sewer is $535,400.06 (Please see page 2
of memorandum). A rough sketch can be found on page 3 of memorandum for an overview of
the sanitary sewer extension.

Please note that this is a rough estimate and will be subject to change upon further evaluation,
~ or during the design process.

I hope this information will assist in council’s dedision regarding the housing project on Big
Bend Ave.

Regards,

Codey Munshaw
Public Works Engineer




MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN

RECONSTRUCTION COST ESTIMATE

PREPARED BY: Codey Munshaw
CHECKED BY: Antoine Boucher
DATE: 12-Oct-18

ITEM NO. ITEM %‘35 §—§§ UNIT ,,‘1{,“2;2 AL%%
Part 'A' - Site Preparation “ $  80,000.00
Part 'B' - Sanitary Sewer $  242,500.00
Pari 'C' - Services $ 800000
Part D' - Road- $  105,640.00
Part 'E'- Contingéncy Allowance $ 65,000.00

CONSTRUCTION TOTAL

$  501,140.00

| Engineering (Design, EAJ]

/Permits, Management)

$ 25,000.00

PROJECT TOTAL ESTIMATE $  526,140.00
|ES.T. 68,398.20
TAX REBATE (59,138.14)
GRAND TOTAL $ 53540006




Eat
e

.
i

sjoyuRl =

Jomog Alejiues pasodold =
tomag Aejiues Sunseg =

!;.; ‘;w‘.;i“;%* vy i ; : .. 2 : : \ i ; g e “ s Ty V' L .. W }
:_.- %%ﬁﬁéi ; . \ . - : 4'7‘f57 : «
; : RN . ] i 3 : 5 :

:;'fét'—




Lesle! Marshall

From: Kim Bester

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 2:01 PM

To: Lesley Marshall

Subject: FW: Housing Development Service Extension Cost

From: Kim Bester

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 9:37 PM

To: Peter Mclsaac <PMclsaac@Powassan.net>

Subject: Fwd: Housing Development Service Extension Cost

For your info

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Codey Munshaw <CMunshaw@Powassan.net>
Date: October 12, 2018 at 9:35:14 PM EDT

To: Kim Bester <KBester @Powassan.net>

Subject: Re: Housing Development Service Extension Cost

Looking at the designs from the water mains running along the same route, the sanitary sewer should
have sufficient slope {the sanitary sewer will be running at the same depth/slope as the water main). So
a pumping station should not be required.

Regards,

Codey Munshaw, EIT

Public Works Engineer
EIT, B.Eng, Civil Engineering Technologist

Sent from iPhone

On Oct 12, 2018, at 5:02 PM, Kim Bester <KBester@Powassan.net> wrote:

Thx Cody - what about a pumping station?

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 12, 2018, at 4:50 PM, Codey Munshaw <CMunshaw @ Powassan.net> wrote:

Hello Kim and Lesley,




Here is the estimated cost to extend the municipal services for the
housing development. | do not have time today to type something up
for the council agenda today, so | will do so on Monday.

Regards,

Codey YDunshaw, £,V

Public Works Engineer
EIT, B.Eng, Civil Engineering Technologist

<Housing Sewage Extension.pdf>




Take Action. Fight Breast ééhér_

At the Canadian Cancer Society, the Pink in The Rink game is about more than just raising awareness of breast cancer, it's about
taking action to save lives. Breast cancer touches the lives of so many people we love. Take action and join us on Saturday,

November 17, 2018 at the Powassan Sportsplex for the 4™ Annual Pink in the Rink game when the Powassan Voodoos host the
S00 Eagles.

Pink in the Rink is a unique opportunity for the community to join together to celebrate cancer survivors, remember and
honour loved ones lost to cancer and fight-back against breast cancer.

We want you on our team!

Thank you for being a leader in our community. We are hoping with your help we can create more and more survivors by
raising the much needed dollars to fund life-saving research and provide services and programs for those facing breast cancer.,

We are offering you an opportunity to support Pink in the Rink as an official Jersey Sponsor.

This year, we will be holding a silent auction where people bid on game-worn, pink jerseys. This can been very successful but

does come with some expense. We are asking that you take action in our fight by sponsoring the cost of a jersey in order to
maximize our net revenue. The sponsorship fee is $150.

Asa Jersey Sponsor, you will receive the following recognition benefits: .

* Name on the back of special_ edition, pink jersey to be worn during game
and sold through silent auction

* Social media recognition with both the Canadian Cancer Society and the
Powassan Voodoos

* Name and logo on official silent auction bid sheet

Breast cancer is the most commoniy diagnosed cancer in Canadian women. The fact is 1 in 9 Canadian women will develop breast
zancer. But there is hope! Vhanks to caring people and organizations like you, survival rates have increased drastically. Over the past
20 years, we have investe:_i move than $100 mitlion in life-saving, breast cancer research. Today, over 88% of Canadian women
liagnosed with breast cancer will survive. We will continue to fight until every single person survives! We need your help to keep
fighting for our friends, our family and ourselves. Thank you for your consideration. ¥ you hai}r@gqlm fiuestiong, please do not hesftate
to contact Karen Mclsaac at 705-724-5160. COUNCIL MTG. 0 H Ao I |8/

N




2018 SPONSORSHIp AGREEMENT

Sponsor;
Contact:

Sponsorship; Pink In The Rink lersey Sponsor

Spansorship includas;

* Name on the hack of special edition, pink jersey to be worn during game and sold through
silent auction

Sponsorship commitment: S150
Payment method: 0 cash 0 cheque cheque number
{payable to Powassan Voodoos)
Payment remittance: I to be picked up 0 mailed U dropped off
Print: Sponsor / Company rep, Signature; Sponsor / Company rep,
Date o

Camtadian Soej 81
Cancer canadienp

.':1'043‘}&!'('}/ do canger




{go'veE'es)

(5 ¥80'6%)

{85012 cSS)
{L¥'558°658)

(g} 250'02%)
(vagzed)

(52 '6vS'9€3)
(77 669°95%)

(¥25998)
(120527 LE)
(92°596°97%)
(gz'585'878)
(v57e0'68)

(g5 1ye"Lv8)

{6g'£88'718)

{g6°Z10'E8)
(6T 92'2%)
(86°160°E8)
(revor90L$)
{oza09'82%)
(PO SZVTYE)

(oz'956'0L£8)
{(zz'162'L18)

(6¥°564'1%)
(6%°561'19)

00'0%

0008

ooos
00°0%

00°0%
0008

00°0$
o0'0$

0008
00°0%
oo0s
0o'0%
o008

000%

oo'o$

00°0%
0o 0%
0008
00 0%
0008
po0%

00°0%
00'0%

00°0%
00°0%

COUNGIL ¥TG.

152l SN LI GA LU R0

o119t

SINONOOZ

ININLIND3 ? 301440

WVHOOHd DNITOADI
HIHLO HIV

S317d4nS 321440
SNOILDZ3

YMOO-SHIM3IS
YMIO-HIIVM

SIVAINTH LVA
JONVYNILNIVIA
SNOILYY3d0-"1d30 31
SNOLLYY340- 1430 31
INTINLINDA B 301440

OVdN

OHOAH

S1143N=8

Sii49N3d
HOLOILSNI DN NG
-SXH0M J18nd
S1I-3NId

CrvOo8 AYvHEN 3V

X¥1l Svo-TY.HdVD
-SI¥IATND ? S3DaHE

S3MddNS
S3ddns

ZR

00°05%
8.0z LZ 1438

0¥089-0LD1 00'05% 007053 2L/S0/0L a340ON INTWJOTIAIA DINONCDI 81/30/01L
0112 Hod ‘NC MI3¥D LN0YL F WIIS3T ATUIFANN ¥2l6
00°829% .
oreLe-01-01 950193 85°0L9% gL/IS0OL ONINYZIO 301440 81/S0/0% ZZe
0Z1 HOd ‘NO ‘NYSSYMOd ‘0 SOVSTV 80722 ‘NIVLISVE AFTIIHS 1215
lL6eL’9%
OvGYe-g2-0L  0000L% 000013 g1/50/01 LOVHINOD DNITOADTY ATHINOW 81/50/01 +GGEL
00S¥Z-0L-01 LE'6L6'5% 1£626'6% SLISO/OL HNIIDADS 3D T1dvVW HSHLO ¥V 8L/50/01 ¥598E1
g82 G1d ‘NO * AVS HINON “183M L} AMH 9261 'DNITDADTY OFd av6e
TG LLS
o¥elLe-0L-0b SLLLS SlLLE 21/50/0L S3MNddNs 301440 2L/S0/0L 6¥YT
0¥0L8-0t-0! 187258 19°49% g81L/50/0L SNOILDTTE 8L/50/0L 060¥2
02} Hod "NO ° NVSSVMOd ‘228 X08 "0'd "LIVIN-NTVA S, T13HSO EAR:)
19028 CLS
02Li¥e-0¥-0L 61°02C's% g1'0ee'ss 81/50/01 " gL/s0/0t 60970L
0gipe-08-0L Z6°660°8% Z6'660'2% 81/S0/01 TIDINGIS W LVM 8E/S0/0L 609701
g3L 36W °NO * o._.zwmo._. ‘001 FLINS "LITHLS TONCA } ‘TOV1d HaVd ¥ILVM CADNIOV ¥ILVM NI 1D ORIVING loes
S5°Z61
04619-08-0} 88'62$ 98'Gi% 21/80/01 STYINTY LVIN 81/50/01 8588
oZgle-sl-0L o8els 0gEL$ g1/50/04 ZONYNILNIVIN 81/50/0L 15598
\rayracg=15]3 S5 LS 55°LL% 2L/50/0) SNOLLVHILO- 1d3d 3Hid 8HS001L 50688
02029540} sglig gglig 81/50/01 SNOILYHIdO-" 1430 Ixid 81/50/01 ava.8
0¥918-01-01 SOL¥S SO 2PS 81/50/0t STYINIY LvIN 201440 NMOL 8L/50/01 #0688
18 g91d ‘NO * AVE HLMON ‘Z8F X082 TYINIH LV AVE HIHON oege
ZG08LELS
06919-01-0L Za0eL'el$ 2508LELS gL/S0/01 oVdiN 21/50/01 68121200081
¥I0 ALT ‘NO “ONRENMOI L0} TLINS "AYMMHVd ONIHEHOId Orel "dNO0D INSWSSASSY ALNIHOud TV4IDINAN 1288
699013
DL9l9-Gi-0l Y Pes TV v6S gLsomL - - OMOAH 81/60/01  99122e9ll00g
£1¢ MSIN ‘NO * OLNOMOL 'V NLS ‘Z0L¥ XOE "0°d ‘SHHOMIIN 3NO CYaAH g6ls
[WAC-FE
DLGLE-0B-0L VLETYS vLEerE 21/50/0L 1IIHS NIZHD 4 81/90/01 1ZB6ERSL
oLGle-SI-0L 0.°862% 0/'862% 21/50/01 AIRHS NITHD 9201 81L/50/0L L 26885/
00LZ9-57 01 op 862 07’6628 g81/50/01 OTIHS NIFHD HO1O34SNI ONITTNG 8L/50/01 LI6ESG.
030€9-02-0% A AL TS geesees gL/S0/0L aIZiHS NITHD Md 2L/50/0L LIBERSL
01gLe-04-0% CZER0'ES 2Zea0'es L5001 gIIIHS NATHS ID1440 81/50/01 1165854
009r2-01-01 5186C% S1°8625 8L/s0/0L TIZHS NITHD AMVHE /Y 81/50/01 Li8E8%)
JYLVEN NO ° HOSCONIM ‘ZL9E '0°d 'VOVYNYD Q13IHS NIFHD 1848
S9°165°LLS
&68€9-02-0L \2'ei8'8% 12°9.8'8% g8L/30/01 dX3 SLO3r0YHd XV1 SY9-viidvD 8L/S0/0L zese
oLZeg9-02-01 orozs’is 0F9es’ s 81L/50/04 SAMNJINS/LYW-SLEIATNS ¥ S3DARE 81150/0 glL6¢
0Z1L HOd 'NO ©  NVSSYMOd '7ES AVMHOIH 811 "ONILLVAVIXE SIHONH NVAZ -7
ZeLys
008Le-52-0L YOEELS PICELS 8L/S0/0) S3144NS BL/AG/OL oees
00819-64-0L 15'6E28 [Reg=sorid ] 8L/S0/0L S3Tdd4NS |L/SODL 5185
ov? €ld 'NO * AVE HIMON 21 LINN 'SAIUC SRidd 1o ‘SFddnNS TVIHOLINYT a2 G gZle
JeqUUNN JUNOoSY U peaciddy 3wy e3joal] siedsng uondussaq a1eq JSCRUNNS2]0AL]
1OpUBA
(rodey feaosddy jraunod) :

uny enboayg Aeuiwifold d/y
uesSeMOd Jo Aijedidiunyy

widpz:y  8LOT/S/0L



(L2691°2LS)

(ev'110918)
(sv'110'91%)

(oe-rsz'sles)

(z£°025'602%)
(¢6°2£2°066%)

(ez'956'91€%)

(eg-L0v'e28)

(62°962°+8)
{06'eeL°eL$)
{08 2¥L'1%)

(89984'61%)
(c2691'ev$)

(£8°985°018)
{PE 25658 LS)
{88'652°091%)

(y07842'92%)

(£8°959°0¥8)

{1z 0e8'718)

00°0%

0o 0%
000%

00°0%

ooos
0008

o0o0$
00°0%

000s
00035
ooos

00°08
0008

00°0%
0008
000%

0008
0008

0008

IHAS/IVO-NOILVIHOIY

1dOOAFNOD/ADVISOd
IdOOMAIHN0D/ADVLSOd

DNITTNGHMEVYIO 052

d0138007
Fold WLIAVO

XYL SYD-WiidvD

? VA LVYIN-I00d

SISNIHE 301440
05ZBIHINID SS3ANLIS
XT1dSLHOHS ¥V

HMANILHOIZE €102
-SMHOM O1dNd

2 SHIV4IY ONIOHNG
{729} %8 LSH YNV
%S -1SH Tva3a3d-un

INTNLINDT- 1430 Iid

® sHIVd3d ONIGTING

FJONVNILNIVN

¢ psafipng  uonduUSSSQ JUNCOSYISQLUNN JUNDIDY

SaEey

01649-65-0L

00919-0i-0L
00818-01-01

£6418-01-0L

0.4€€9-0Z-0F
04029-5L-0}

G69€8-0¢-01

011496501

§9519-08-01
452190101
08se2-0L-0L

095e9-02-01
090e8-02-01

05619-08-0L
SZLvE-0l-01
6ZLPZ-01-01

0r0g9-51-0L

05619-08-0)

02819-5.-01

1y paaoiddy

$Z'9S0°L4$ :Aed o] S|ig |E10L
00°02¢
000Z% 00°0Z% 81/80/01 WYHSO0HEd FNNS/dYD-NOLLYIHITH 81/50/01 8102 S 100
P iandvd VSSIMTIN £SZ0L
90'908°1%
FARE: 54
ey SEBYS 81/50/01 HIdOORAARNOO/IDVISOd 8L/S0/0L Loieslesd
08'F6Z8 06°7623 8LIS00L H3IGOONFIHNODEDVLEOd 8L/S0/OL EEVIPLESS
Sdf MSIN ‘NO ‘OINOYOL v NLS 625 XO8 "0°'d 0L VAYNVYI XOWIX 9gZ0L
0Z'risls
02 risls 0Z'¥LS LS 81/50/0L IASNISKI ONIGTHNGMHV IS 082 8L/30/0) 198262
0ZIHOd ‘NO ‘NVYSSYMOd ‘T THH F1dVIN 6502 "S3DIAHIS TYIHOLINYT S.avi8 28001
PoTi6v LS
= A 80°'FCFS eL/S0/0l SIANdANS/IVIN-SONYNILINIVIN JO13S00T 81/S0/0L 95B1ESC0
¥ogLes yo'eL68 8L/s0/04 I TVLIdYD 8L/50/0L al6¥Ee9e
EXPASN ‘NO ‘NOGNOT ‘00¥L X08 "0'd “ONI MHOMLIIN VIQIANISOd £9001
08'6V9°c$
gg'o8z'ed €2'98z'es 81/80/01 dX3 SLOIrOodd XV1L SYD-1vLldvD 81/50/01 Pisyis]
298 9id ‘NO "AVE H1HON *GvOoyd LNNOWH.LHMON 429 "DNI STVINIA INSWNJINOT ASHOLS LALOOL
00°00%%
00°00Y% 00°00VS 2LS0/0L SAMNddNS 7 TYRHILVYIN-T100d 8HSO/0L 8L0Z 6 L0
0Z1 HOd ‘NO ‘NYSSVMOd “LS NIYIN $£8 "SMOY AHIVD S966
ir'80Z%
B0°ESS B60'€SS 2L/80/0L AL ILTTIELVYS SIASNIT 301440 8L/50/0) 961 210080025548
eL8l% ¢L6l8 8L/S0/DL IHINTD SS3INLIH ~ AL 7739 8L/S0/0L  £90EC00800E5STE
11Z5% iress LSO LYS TVHS SN0 ONITHND X3 1dS1H0d4dS WY 81/50/0)  861210090028518
9% OEIN 'NO YHOA HLMON ‘STIIN NOU NOILYLS "DSZE X048 "0O'd "AL 1139 9516
68 231% )
£9'6¥% ET6¥% 8LSD/0L  STNdANSILVIA-MONYL ¥3NILIHDITHA €102 8L/50/0) Zeley
186118 I56L1S BL/S0/0L SININS ® WIHI LVIN-SHEOM DN8nd BL/G0/0L 818k
598 Hid ‘NO ‘AVE HIMON ‘18 MORILYSMMIM A0oP ‘SH3T33NN INO IDAUIAS 6996
9z'9l28%
ZO'esy'is ZOESY' LS 8L50/01 IONVYNILNIVIA R SHIVAIS ONIT NG 8L/50/01 L8LiL
£0°L57S EOLGPE 21/50/01 a|qeusaodel | SH 8LISO0E [R:] WA
L2 09ES LZ99E% 81/50/0) %% LSH 8LS0/0L I8Lil
O8Il HOd "NO ‘STHANOLSY ‘Gvou ITTAMOLSY Liv Al7 LMOIHO0N HVNMIE 2096
oeoses ’ ’
' GLES 9P'GlES 2L/50/0L ININGIND3-" L4330 T4 8L/s0/0L Zpeeet
3% WP ‘NO "GHOINOD 7 # INIISTHD JOOMITddY LFE “dHOD DNILIMEVIN INTING JHNVYNAG LEZE
00°6L%
¥5°19% v5'/8% BL/G0/0L JONYNILNIVIN 7 SHIVdIY ONIGUNE 8L/S0/0L 6v8
0Z} HOd ‘NO ‘NYSSYMOd 'L XOF Od "NIL X0g7001 L£26
gr'LELsS
052048 0572018 8L/50/01 JOMINOD 1S3d ATHINOW 8L/S0/0L GGB0ESR
S$8¥ ST 'NO ‘VONVYSSISSIN ‘LS INNNOSTYL 0F8S YAYNYD NIMUO 9l16
JUIY S3OAU[ sjeg eng  -uopdusssqg areq 12qINNS9I0AU] Jopusp

(iodayy resorddy j1aunos)
uny enbaysn Areunuijaid 4/
uessemod jo Ayedorunpy

uidgz:y 8L02/5/00




00°001%

(vz'osg'ers) 00°0% WVHOOEd-MEYIO 05C PSLL9-0k-0F 00°001% 00°00L$ gL/LLOL ISNINE WYHDOHd- MV T 05T 8L/LLIOL 8Lf1L 100 HM
, ‘NO "AVE HIMON “Hd aYVMAI FONIHd 92 * “LIFMVE TANIHD vseol

8.'68$
(vzosz'sl$} 00D% WYHDOMd-MYYTD 082 ¥5218-01-01 Z29'5e% 29'6E% gL1LLI0L ISNISNE WYHDOHIHMEYTD 052 8L/LLIOL 2L¥ee
+22 914 ‘NO ‘AVE HIMON ‘avod H10048 0Z} W31 13HS TV 2296
00°697°1%
{0og'g0/'9lgs) 00°0% ONIATING-WHVID 052 £5219-01-0} 88°ZZE 1S 89T 1S eL/1L1I0L ISNILXI ONICNNG-¥EV1D 052 8171 L/01L L6508
APV L ‘NO ‘AVE HLYON ‘SAING SI¥u3L 191 WOLVAIIE Ave 0086
888818
{68 /¥8'09%) 0003 SHILNDNOD 04518-0L-01 19°929'9% 19'929'9% 81/LLI0L SHILNGWOD 8L/L LD ¥£08102
PrY Vid ‘NO "AVE HLHON “S343 ITHEUSA0ID €€ "ONILTNSNOD ¥ALNAWOD ONVT ANNIL 0TL6
8y Levsis
{sg0ov'zs) 0003 ado div 0E£ZEe-0L-01 28'719'c$ a8'v19'cs 2L/0L/0L 2L0Z/0/01 O 8LOZEE/6 Woly jloifed 8L/0LI0L 1Z64d
(8609v'z8)  000% ddo dv 0eZee-0L-01 89°2E23 89°Z8CS BLIFO/0L SLOZ/A/0) O1 8LOZ/ZE/L Wal jloiked 81/F0/01 9z6Hd
(95gg2'L$)  000% ERE 0ZZee-0L-0L fof Mo s CLEEF 1S gL/0LIoL 810Z/9/0L O} 21L02/Z2/6 wod jjoiked g1/0L/01 2264d
(96°c92'L8)  000% i3 drv 0ZZee-0L-0L 00668 00'66% 8LIPO/OL 810Z/F/0) 03 8LOZ/EZ/ L Woy jjouked 8L/¥0/0L 9z6Md:
(82:zee'1%)  000% Lid div 0LZES-0L-0L L6PLOES L6 PLOES 2LI0L/OL 81.0Z/9/0L O} BLOZ/ZE/E Wy jjaiied 81/01/0) 1Z6Hd
(s2'zge'ls)  00D$ Lid div 0LZee-0L-0l B0'/SES 60°/51% 8LA0/0L $1L0Z//0L O1 8LOZ/ZT/ L ol losAed 81/70/01 9z6ud
(o6'¥68'28)  000% 14 dv 00Zee-01-01 162998 L6'€29'9% 8L/0L/01 8102/9/0L 01 810Z/ZZi6 Woi Jolhed 81/01/01 2Z6¥d
(g6'v69'28)  000% 114 dry 00ZEE-0L-0L 06'5LES 06'51E% 8LIYO/OL 810Z//0L 01 8L0Z/EZ/L Woy Jlosked gL/p0/0L 9Z64d
s © S reNOLLONGIA TIONAV - TYHINID ¥3AIZDIY 0806
$£'6E8'€S :
00'0% ooo0$ ANIWIDYNYIN 3SSY 08519-01-01 St ST ES S 1S¥'es 8LILLIOL gvSd NV 1d INFNIOVYNYIW LISSY 81O GGE0L
edS WON ‘NO°  NOGNOT ‘0)pL 31INS “1S NOLYVTINA 8FL “1S3DIA ¥OL103S d1N8nd ¥¥68
£1°08%
(os'9s'9LEd) 000% ONIQTHNG-MYYID 05 £5219-0L-0L 96'55% 96'65% . 8L/LL0L JSNIIKI ONIGUNS-MEYTD 0SE 8L/4 L0 £8920
0Z1 HOod “NO * NYSSYMOd “8Z1L X0g "d3EN3D ONIQTING NYSSYMOd 6268
TL'eLss
(zoeLs'cly) 0008 0SZDIHANTD SSINLIL 16219-01-0L L2°01$ 22018 8LLHOL MYV 0SZ@IHINTD SSANLIL 8L/LL/OL 5¥9g2
(zoels'sis) 000% 0SZ@IHINID SSINLIL 18/19-01-0L 66°6% 66'6% gL/LL/0) YYD 052@D3IHINID SSANLIL 8L/LL0L 21982
(zo'eigcig) 000% 0SZ@IHINGD SSINLIL 28190101 2961% T I8'6L% 8L/ELIDL YYD 0SZ@IHINID SSINLIL 811101 11982
(zoele'ci) o000% 0SZOTHINSD SSINLS 16719-01-01 Pk 1Z81% SL/ELIOL MUYID 0ST@FHLNID SS3ANLIL 81/LLOL 2agee’
(rz'o82'cls) 00708 WYHDOHd-MIVID 052 54190101 8068 20°6% SLILLIOL ISNIIXT WYHDOND-MEYTID 052 81/ L0L 965¢Z
{(¥Z'98Z'clS) 000% WYHDOHA-MHYID 052 ¥6219-01-0 5Z'G1% SZ'6l$ gL/LL0L ISNIIXI WYHDOMI-MYVID 062 8L/LL/OL z0esee
(pz'osz'cly) 00°0% T NYHSONS-MYYID 052 +#5219-01-01 80°5% 80°6% S1/LLOL ISNIAIXT WYHDOHD-MHEYID 052 8L/ LIOL L¥5ET
(Fz'982'ci$) 000% WYESONd-MHYID 052 ¥6219-01-01 L1518 LLGLS 8LiLLIoL ASNIIKI WYHDOSI-HHVYID 052 SL/LL/OL OPeET
(vzog’cLs) 00°0% WYHD0Hd-MHYID 052 ¥5419-01-0L SYTiLE SYELLS g1/L1/0L ISNIIXT WYHDOMD-MHVID 05T §L/1LIOL §¥582
(vz'98z'ctg) 000% NVYHOOHSHNYID 052 52190101 FOW AR raANK: 81110} ISNTdXT WYHDOHEd-MHVYID 052 SL/LLIOL 6EGET
(bzosz'cl$) 00°0% WVHOOHd-MEYID 052 ¥5219-0L-01 98'95% 98°95% g1/ Lol FSNIIXI WYHDOMD-MHYID 052 8171 1/0L SESET
(vz'osz'cl$) 000% AVHDHOHd-MHYID 082 ¥5L19-0L-0} zZe6L3 zZe61$ 81/11/0L ISNINT WYHDOHIIRIVID 052 SL/LLIOE £2582
(vz'ogz'cls) 000% WVHOOHdHINYTD 052 +54L9-0L-01 0LzL$ 022l% SLLLIOL ISNIdXE WYHDOHD-HMHY 1D 052 8171 LI0L 96¥E2
(05'802°'012%) 00°0$ DNIAINEMEV1D 052 €5/19-0L-01 S v Zovs 21/1L1/01 IENIAXT ONIOTNG-HHVID 062 81/1L/0L oLace
(0os89s'9128) 000% DONIATINGHNYID 052 £5219-0L-01 888 /8'8% gi/LLioL ISNIEXT DONIQUNS-HMEYTO 052 8171 L0) 29852
0ZL HOd ‘NO * NVSSYMOd ‘871 XO8 '0'd ‘SL¥vd OLNY ¥ JUVMOHVYH SINOH NVSSYMOd 1268
98'vLZ'es
(os'ses'0Les) 0O'0D% ONITTINSHYUYTO 062 £5419-01-0} 8288L'1% 8/'882'1% 8L/LL/0] MMV 052 @ OHOAH 8L/LL/0L8L0L FLLPS001LZ002
£15 MSI 'NO © OLNOYOL v NAS 201y X0d 'O'd ‘SHHOMLIN INO QHAAH 7618
INFANYIAOD TVHINIO
asuejeg (1A $ pelebpng uondiaseg JUNoIY JaqrUnN Junossy Y paaociddy  Jwy @2ioAuj  83e(] ang uopduosadg e1eq Jaquinpyasioall]

(rioday teacsddy j1aunos)
uny snbayn Aieujuwijjeid 4y
uessemod jo Ayjedounyy WeZpILL 8L0Z/LE/OF




{0L'8v8'cs)
(zo'1yz'128%)
{2z e8z've)
(LoeB'c8)
{s9'995'z¢)
{8z'0%0'c)
(ozczr'es)
(Le+E8'BLS)
(L2982'c$)
{01°862'E1$)
(£L271°21%)

{9z'z59'6%)

(i gbsi0ces)

(9€°000'6%8)

(9¢°000'6v$)

{05 c65°52%)
(ZrogL'zL$)
(e¥98L'zLe)
{9€°000'6%%)

(9e°000'6%8)

(zovoz'zy)

(92°000'6Y3)

soueleg aLA $ pejebpng

0008
00°0%
00°0$
0003
00°0$
00°0$
00°0$
00°0$
00°0$
00°0$
00°0%

00°0%

00°0%

00°0%

00°0%

000s
0004
00°0%
000%

000s

0008

00°0%

-INJWCINDI NMVT
“HIAVLO 66
~30HXOVE3 86
02PivO FOHMOYE
-A0HMOVE 0L
-OWD 5L0Z

- NOL g/} 0104 600
HINITLHODITNA €102
- QWO vioe
“HINITHDITYA LL0Z
“HANMLHOIEYS vl02

OHOAH-DNIIHOT 133418

XV1SVOIvLIdYD

SNOLLYHIdO-" 1430 3uld
SNOILYHI40-" 1430 34id

INIWCINDI- 1430 34id
SUINH L1430 FH1d
SMONY1-" 14330 IHId4

SNOILYHIJ0-1d30 Jdid

SNOILVYHILC- 1430 Fdi<4
ONRIIMSNY "Ld43d 31

SNOILYNIJO- Ld3a i

uonduass( JUNOIDY

OriE9-02-01
08929-02-01
0¥9ES-02-01
9¢9e9-0Z-01
0Z29€5-0Z-01
009€9-0¢-01
085€9-0C-01
095£9-02-0L
0¥SE9-02-0L
0Zse9-02-01
S05€9-02-01

020e9-02-01

S68€9-02-0F

02029-51-0)

020c9-51-0L

Or0ea-SsL-0L
0£029-53-01
0£029-G1-0L
0c029-51-01

02029-51-01

000ce-51-01

0goce-sL-o1

laguiny Junosoy

Zo'vss'ze

£6'05% 16'05% gL/LLIoL SIMNddNS/LVYIN-LNINGINTI NMVYT 81/LL0L 99 _.h_um"
12'pes 18vess SL/LLIDL HIAYHED HOZ TaInd 8L/1L/0) §9120g
1679013 15°901% gLLLOL JOHMOVE 96 MO4 13N4 81/L L0 SoLL0S
16°0ZE8 16°02e$ gi/iLioL 1304 02¥1vD 84/ 101 GoLL0S
ZL'G0LS 216014 aL/LL0L JOHMIVE Did H04 13N 8E/LL/0L SoL208
Y6°Z6L$ 7625L$ gLiLLIOL TN MONYL AIHD eL/i Lol 991105
76251$ #6251% SL/ILLIOL 3N+ 05144 gL/LLoL a9LL08
or'sees 9r'Geed 8LL1/0) HINITLHOI[FHL €102 H0O4 Tand 8L/L L0} PaLins
v6CTSLS v625L gL/LLIOL 13N2 AIHS PLOE E/LL/OL 89105
gt'sced st'sces giriLioL HINILHDISHS 1102 804 123N 8171 1/01 ¥olLiog
Sy'ozes sy'gzes gL/Liiol HINIMLHDIAHES #LOZ HO4 13Nd 8L/ L0 ¥9LL0S
e 9id 'NO * AvE HIMON ‘808 X048 "0'd ‘LI3F¥LS NOSEHID 99 "ANI0LId IHOOW Wir aoes
yeorL'Ls
YZovL'LS vZOPLLS gLILLIoL OHJAH-DONILHDIT 133418 21/L1/01 8101 15828.299000F
£7€ MSIN ‘'NO ° OLNOHOL W NLS ‘Z0LF XOS "0'd ‘SHNOMLIN INO OYAAH 2648
12'562°2¢
LLG6ECS LL66E'TS 8L/1LLI0} X3 S1I3M0OUd XVL SYD-VLIdVD 8L/LLIOL GEZLLYLE
LHE DEH ‘Dd “TYIULNOW ‘ITUA IUINID "D2NS ‘6809 "0'd ‘LHDITNA NON "TVNOLLYN NVIOYNYD 6898
SMUOM DI18Nd
LZ'covs LNINLHVHIQ JuI4 1230l
L9524
W'sig 6% 8/l SNOHd T7vH 344 DL 8L/ L/0L  8LLL £929£T450.
LXZ JEN "NO MHOA HLHYON ‘0008 XO08 Od ‘VAYNYD 1139 6506
orLes
ov¥'Les or'L8% SLLLOL 1INHIINI Q401 8E/LL/OL 8L0L ¥FPOLS
8rg 32d 'NO ‘AMNEANS "LIFULS HOYY 821 *SNOLLNTOS IINNILNI 13INVIA 0€06
1Z°301L%
€CELS €2ElS gL/LLIOL ANINGINDI-" 1430 Fxld 81711701 0glez
01$9% 01'v9% 8L/ LI0L SHONYL- 1430 3xd 8L/LLOL 0895€2
¥e'6% PeE% BLILLIOL SMONY1-"1d430 3H1d 8L/LL/0L L2SET
PSL2H ¥SLTS 2L/1L/I0L SNOILYHIJO-"1d3C Juiid 8L/11/0L LELET
0Z} HOd ‘NO ' NYSSVYMOd ‘8L XOH "0'd 'SLYVd OLNY B ANYMOYYH INOH NYSSVYMOd lzes
E€Lles
el ieg £l'1eg gLl SNOILWVHIHO~"143F Jdid 8L/L L) 8cEvZ
0Z1 HOd ‘NO ' NYSSVMOd ‘ZZ£ X008 "0'd 'LMVIN-NTYA S, TTIHSD Z168
#9°95%
¥9°95% ¥9°95% 8L/iL1/oL HOLYdSIQ 34id 8L/LL/AOL 8LGEL00L
- ZPY 0Ed 'NO  AMNEANS ‘LITYULS N3ATV 0£2 “ON! SIOIANITS SNOILVIINNWINOD NNIHLHON £688
8b'voLS :
8r oL 8 vOLS 8L/iiolL SNOILLYHILdO-"Ld30 3414 8L/LL/0L 82102 9 LOO :
0Z} Hod ‘NO ' NVSSVYMOd '281 X08 "0'd 'X02 1119 ¥998"
INISNLYEVYL3Ia ¥l
£9°500°'56$ ININNYIAOD TVHINID |ejo)
jury panoiddy  Jwiy asioau]  s3eq sng uopduosaq sleq REL L TNESTT YA

{riodsy jeactddy yrouno)
uessemod jo Ayediojungy

wezpLl 2L0Z/LL/0L



Y3IM3S

‘ 108165 HILVM [BjoL
0£'9.%
(so'Ze6'els)  OUCS -3SNOHdWNd ¥31¥M 015¥9-0€-01 0£'9L% 0£'9.% gLl Lo ISa-3SNOHANND 931VA 811 L0} 8101 #¥i01S
8rS IEd "NO ‘AMNAANS 1ITHLS HOXUVT 8T1 "SNOLLNTOS LINUALNI LINVIA 0C06
Z6'660°8%
{og'66279%) 0003 YARDO-HILYM 0ZLPO-0E-0L 76'660'2% Z6'660°8% 8L LI0L _30IA3S HILVYM 8L/11L0L 156901
531 IS "NO * OLNOHOL ‘0041 3LINS "LITAULS FONOA | 'IIVd MdVd UILYM "AINIOV HIALVYM NVITO ORIVINO o068
61770018
(sozes'sly) 0008 -3SNOHANNA HI1LYM 0L5¥9-08-01 6L P00 LS 61Lv00°'1% SLILL/0L OHOAH $31ddNS/IYW-3SNOHAWNG H31YM 81/11/01.8101 540852800002
£1€ MSIN ‘NO * OLNONOL 'V NLS ‘Z0L¥ XO8 '0'd ‘SHHOMLIN INO OHAAH Zele
d31vYM
69°/5¢°2% INSNNOUIANT |BloL
6E21% _
{5 eres) 00°0% -NOILOITIOD IDVENVD 0l8¥e-62-0L BELLS 68/1% gL/LLOL S3NddNSILYW-NOLLDITION 39varvD 8i/L LD oLig2
0ZL HOd ‘NO ° NVSSYMOd ‘8v4 XOg "0'd ‘SL¥Vd OLNY ¥ RIVMUTHYH IWOH NYSSYMOd LT68
cy'sZes
{gl786°'G1%) 00°0% IIDIHIA JOVEHVYD 0E8re-5Z-01 et T A TA sLLLO0L SAMYL IDVEEYD Hod 13nd 8LLLIOE ¥ol205
L8 Sld ‘NO © AvE HLHON ‘805 XOS8 "0'd "LITULS NOSHID 99 "AN3T0UL3 INOON WIr 2088
. 5g'7L0'CS :
(zg'L89°228) 000% -1 THHANYT OLBrI-SZ-0L sovLOES S8 1I0TS 811101 S3ddNS/LYIN-3 LIS TUHSaNY1 81/ 1101 - LPSE
0Z1 HOd ‘NO ° NVSSVMOJ ‘VES AYMHOIH 811 "ONILYAVIX3 STHONH NVAS 1518
JININNOYIANS
80°9L5'01L$ SMHOM 2IT1gNd 18j0l
89°60Z°6%
{z0'6.8%) 0008 ~MINITLHDEYL PLOE 082€£9-02-0L 0Z'9L5'ZS 0Z'9157% gi/Li/ol STMddNS/LYN-HANTIHOITNL $10Z 8L/LLIOL ¥25809YN
{zo1¥2'12s)  00°0% “HIAYHD 66 099£5-0Z-0L 87'£69'9% v £60°9% Lol SAMNIANS/LYN-HAAYED 66 gL/1LO0L £4G809N
$95 SEH ‘90 "VIULNON ‘STTIA SHLNID NLS 16211 XO8 Od "D09eS0N XOEMI0T NLLY “oNI VOINZNY HLEON NITIHOIN 8p66
16°Z6L°1%
ao.:&” 128 000% 3aVHD 66 099€9-02-04 L1818 L1E81% gL/ DL SIddNS/LVIN-TIAVED 66 81/ 1L/0L mw«vﬁ
:m«mm.mé 00°0% HIANMLHOITNS €102 095€9-02-01 #5708 Y& v0Z% gL/AL0L  SINHINS/AEYW-XOMNYL HANILHSITIY €10 8L/ L0 S8PFL
(slIv1'ZIs)  00°0% “MANMLHODIEEY  PLOZ 505€9-02-01 98'+08% 98°v08% 8LILLIOL SAEdNS/LYW “HANTLHDIFES  #L0Z 84/LL/0L ¥8¥FL
98 gld ‘NO ‘AVE HINON ‘L3931S JLLITOHD ¥261 "AIIAMIAS il SHOINNF 656
S0'Lo% _
(zesez'crd) 000% -SYHOM DI'1and 080£9-02-01 507198 50 19% 8LILLIOL ADIANIS LINYIINI Md 8L/LLOL 8101 #¥POIS
" 21 3Ed 'NO "AYNGANS ‘L3THLS HOWVT 821 SNOLLNTOS LINYALNI LINVIA 0506
L8'es
Amzmm”é 00°0% 2 1VIN SHYOM 2IMENnd G90£9-0Z-0} og8ls 9c8l% 81/L1i01 J01440 STNLdNS ® LYW SYHHOM O1Mdnd 81/Li/01 8.9¢7
{ze'sezers) 0008 -SMHOM DIdNd 090€9-02-01 G'8ES sP'ecs gLILLI0L “ 8L LIDL 8€982
0ZL HOd 'NO° NVSSVYMOJ ‘8Pl X08 '0'd ‘Si¥vd OLNV ? INVMAXVH INOH NVSSVYMOd 2zZ68
soueieg (JLA ¢ paebpng uonduossaq Junesay Jaquinp junogsoy Wy paacsddy iy aoloaul  sieq @nqg uonduossg ayeqg JaqUINN3IIoAU]

{Lioday jeaciddy f1aunod)
uny enboyn Aieunuield d/v
uessemod jo Ajedpiungy wezpiLl 8L0Z/LLOL




66'65%

(gLegz'Ls) 000% X¥4 % INOHJT13L 06519-G/1-01 66°65% 66'65% 2L/LL0L 13INHSFINI D201 9L/LLi0) BEOL PPHOLS
8rg 3€d ‘NO "ANNEANS ‘L3FULS HOHVT 82} “SNOLLTTOS LINM2INI LINVIA 0£06
S9°'vITS
(LoZS6'YLS)  000% FONYNILINIVIN 0¢€819-5-0L [N FXAS GO'viEs 8LILLIOL FONVNILNIVIA L/LL/0L 653l
0Z} HOd ‘NO ‘NVSSYMOd ‘L # XY ‘INIT MDIMSIHD 8 HIvdIy INSWDINDAr = r 6648
JHEIN3ID ALINNININOD M334D 1NOAL
zoyes FHENLTIND ¥ TVYOIRMIOLSIH iBloL
4 i1
TivH dIHSANI A
{52'908%) 00 0% HOINIS ¥ITHD 1NOHL 0€099-$5-01 Z0vo% co¥9% 8L/LLI0L HOINIS ¥3340 1NOYL THE INOHJ 8L/LL/0L  8LOL S09SETLS0/L
4XT JEW "NO MUOA HINON 0006 X092 Od "YaAVNVYD 1138 6506
JENLIND B IVIINOLSIH
££'98V3 NOLLY3NO3Y jejot
12ves :
(22931'21%) o000% FNS/VD-NOILYIHOTIH 0LSL9-95-01 28ves 18'7CS gLLLI0L WYHD0Hd TTINS/AVO-NOLLYIEDIY 8L/LL/0) L6¥7EC
0Z1 HOd 'NO ' NVYSSVMOd ‘8Pl XOP "O'd "SL¥Vd OLNY 2 SHVMOYYH SNOH NYSSYMOd 1268
9¥°1L9vs .
{8g'1L08'cgs) 000% B IVIHILYW-100d DLLL9-6G-0L ¥ LoP$ S¥ 19¥% . 8L QHJAH S311ddNS 2 WIHIALYIN-TO0d 81/ L/OL8L0L ¥3815628000Z
£7€ MSIW 'NO  OLNONOL Vv NLS ‘20LY XOH "0'd 'SYMNOMIIN INO ONAAH Z648
NOLLYINHD3H
627928 LININLAIYLIA ONIATING 1ejol,
62°292% :
{ze'cze'es) 00 0% 4LS dOHd/MYTASIOED SLIZ9-G1-0L 62CLLS 6C2CLLS gL/LL0L dX3 TTOIHIA OLS JONIMYIASIOED BLILLIOL 2L0Z 81 1438
(1e 25823} 00°0% “HOLDI4SNI DNIaUNg 0L4Z9-SH-01 0005L% 000518 SL/LLOL. STNddNS/ILVYIN-E0 L34SN SNIQTING gL/L1/0L BLOZ GT 1d3S .
OML HOd 'NO "ONISSIdIN ‘970S # ¥ES AMH ‘L # 3¥ ‘NLLYVIN MuVIA 896
AININLYYd3a ONIaiing
0£'825°L$ HIM3S [ejol
69°Z$ . :
(L2190°41%)  o00% -NOLLNGHESIa ¥3m3s OFLi9-0t-0L 69°¢% 692$ 8L/1101 SANddNS/LYW-NOILNSR 18I0 YIM3S 81L/1L/0L LpiEZ
0Zi HOd ‘NG * NYSSVMOd ‘871 XOE '0'd ‘S18Vd OLNV ¥ IUVMOUYH INOH NYSSYMOd 1268
§L°0ZZ's% .
(0os9s'Lp$)  00°0% VYMIO-SHIM3IS 0CiPe-0¥-01 §2°0¢2's% S£0Z2'ss gL/LLI0L NOOSDVT LMM 8L/LLIDL 256901
§31 ISIN'NO © o.wzow_o.p ‘001 3LINS "L3THLS IDONOA L ‘TIVTd MV HILIVM ‘ADNIDY HIIVM NYI 1D ORIV.LNO L0682
98'708'Z! ’
(w0 l18)  oo0% “NOILNGIYLSIA ¥IM3S Oviv9-0F-0 °8v0£'2S 98'¥0£'2% gL/1LL01 SANHINS/LYN-NOILLNFE1S1Q YIMIS 8111 LIOL SLICOT
OVZ Hod 'NO °  ZD0INEGIY ‘'dvO IONAUS 0SZ “ONI WNYd MITND WVSTVE 6b.i2
spueieq O1A $ pejebpng uogdiuosag noIdy Jaguinp Junoday  JWy perciddy Y edi0oAu]  @jeg eng uonduoseq ajeqg JaqUINNa3{OAU|

(roday feaocuddy prounos)
uny enbayy Areunuieid 4/
: ‘ uessemod jo Aedrounyy WEZFLL  QLOZ/LLOL




£Lg8e'ses :Aed o1 sHig |ejol

12zes SAKMILINTD B0l
LTZES
00°0% 000% 1TINVA AMI1INZO G6GLS8-G8-0L LT'ZeS Lzees 24/1 1101 LINYA AHILIWAD 8L/ LOL E£¥GE0L0
0Z1 HOd ‘NO * NYSSVMOd ‘821 X0g “HIINIO ONIGTINE NYSSYMOd 6268
SANILINID
Z6PLOELS XF1dS140dS IBjol
¥.988°6%
(e 2g5L'8¥S)  00°0% 2 SHIVdaH ONIATING 0561.9-08-03 #2°988°6% y.'928'6% 8L/} L0k JONYNILNIVA B SHIvdId SNIGTING 8L/LL/OL  JZ208LOH-ENCS
LMZ 157 *NO ‘YONYSSISSIN "aATS TVSINGY 09 'NOLLYHO1S3d JLISNOiSHId €210l
Igove'L$
{ge2c1'eps) 000 B SHIVdId ONIQUNG 05619-08-01 06'67L LS 06'6¥1'1$ BL/LLIOL IJONYNILNIVIN ? SHIvdae DNIGING 8L/ 0L 8.¥9L
(e igl'ers) 00°0% 2 SHIV43Y ONIATINg 05619-08-01 19968 19°06¢ gL/LLIDL IONYNILINIVIA B SHIYdIH ONIATHNd 8171 L/0L ool
071 HDd ‘NO "NYSSYMOd “8¥1 X038 '0'd “LS NIV 87 “ONE T2 L0313 % ONLLYIH S.NOGaNd £596
96°L15% !
{e0'ze9'ss) 00 os Hvg XI1dS1H0dS 28619-08-0L 86°LIG$ 96741495 gL - SaSNIdX3 HvE XT1dS1H0dS 8L/ LOL giog gl 100
: £¢7'3y0L1s WIAA SHL 016,
00°000°}S
(coz99'es) 0008 Wve X31dS10dS 28619-08-01 00°000°1% 00000°1$ gLILLOL SISNIXE UvE XT1dSLN04S 8L/1LL/0E  HW 8L0Z L1 LOO
- EEHSYD ALLAd 6106
P0°L6TS ,
(e 25i'avd) 00'0% B sdivd3d ONIdINg 05619-08-0L 0E00L3 0g08L$ gL/EL/0l IONYNILNIVIA ® SHIV4IH ONIQTNA 8L/LLO0E 6¥5¢0lL
(ee£51'gr$)  00'0$ B Sdivd3x ©NIgTing 05619-08-01 FLOELS vLOELS 2L/LLIOL IONVYNIINIYW 2 SHiv4aH ONIAQTING 8L/LL/0L 0Z¥eol
- 0Z1 HOd ‘NO ‘ NYSSYMOd ‘8Z1 X083 “HILNID ONIQTHNG NYSSVMOd 6268
19Tl
{1z 5e¥ ¥$) 00°0% SANddNS ONIATING 09819-08-01 B9'GS 69'6S gLl - §37ddNS ONIQTING 8i/L1L/0L 689¢€2
(6e254'8p8) 000% B SHivd3d ONIaTNg 05619-08-0) £5'8$ £58% 81/ 1oL JONYNILNIVA 2 SHIVdTH DNIATHNG 81/ 101 G95EC
(sogsi'cly)  00°0% 3 SHIVAIH-INOEWYZ 0€61L9-08-01 15evd LSEVS gL 1oL JONYNALNIVIN 2 SHIVASM-INOGWYZ 8L/11/01 888E¢
(gg'87E'+S) 00°0% SISNIdXD 301440 §6519-08-01 |l 28 7L gL/1Lio0b SIASNIIXI 01440 81711708 8eeee
0Z1 HOd 'NO ' NYSSYMOd ‘8Pl XOgd "0°d ‘§18Vd 01NV T THYMOHYH SWOH NVSSVMOd Prd:i
Xd1dS1H0dS
85'vIvS JYUINID ALINNININOD M33HD LNOWL IBI0L
yozis
{95 g8t'as) 000% SISNIAIKT Wvd 0301 §9819-5/-0) VAL AL 8LILLIOL SIASNIJIXT &g D021 84/LL/0% 8L0Z 81 Ld3s
P ONYNSEE VIHYIN 12001
06°19%
(81e52'L%) o008 XV4 % INOHJITIL 05519-92-0L 06£9% 06°29% 8L/ LD  Xvd°2 ANOHJT 131 wkr L0} 8LOL €LESEZLG0.
IDXZ DEN “NO “WHOA HIHON 0006 X08 Od VAVNYD 1139 6506
oourieg dlA ¢ peiebpng uondusssq Junoasy laquinp junosoy Wy paacsddy july adjoau] e3eg ang uondussag aeq JaquinyaslecAd]

(uoday jeaosddy [1aunod)
uny anbeyn Areuswipeid d4/v
uessSemMOd Jo Ajedmiunyy wezpiLL  QLOZ/LLO0L




NVSEVMOd

ERT :mn_o_

z«mm<>>0mu

poeerey

@ anooL-wd}

{ HiINOSE |

o1End - wegt

ﬁ Aeg au:m._aEwEmm;

[ A=a souBIgaWsy |

i96d Ajtweds - widg

NOILYINDIY - wdy

i

Wil uie3sed) gL0Z AON

NYESVYMQd

uaamoljeH ||

b

SJUBAZ UBSSEMOJ 'S1UsA] AJUNWWOD UBSSEMOG

oy
I
>
1
n
e
-~
o)
g
]
=]
oo

=y
B
il
i
i
Ly
[
=3
o]
:x:

o

SITENd - W Q..N..._v

‘epeueg ul SABPIIOH ‘37N







